
March 3, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.

8:45 A.M. Conference Board Meeting, EOC Training Room

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 02/27/23

02-27-23 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 03/06/23

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-6-23.PDF

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing-Road Vacation, Section 3, Township 88N, Range 19W

QUIT CLAIM DEED.PDF
2023-09 RESOLUTION TO VACATE A COUNTY ROAD.PDF

Motion To Enter Buy/Sell Agreement Regarding Purchase Of 100 N State Street, Hubbard, Iowa

100 N STATE STREET, HUBBARD, IA.PDF

Motion To Enter Buy/Sell Agreement Regarding Purchase Of 8 Residential Lots In Eldora

Otter Creek Estates

Consideration To Approve Special Class C Retail Alcohol License For Meadow Hills Golf Course 

MEADOWS HILL GOLF COURSE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Discussion With Possible Action – Dental Insurance Renewal

Acknowledge Receipt Of Auditor ’s Monthly Report-February 

AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT-FEBRUARY.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Recorder ’s Monthly Report-February

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT-FEBRUARY.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Sheriff Department Monthly Report-February 

SHERIFF DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT-FEBRUARY.PDF

Change Of Status

CHANGE OF STATUS-ASSESSOR.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS-AUDITOR OFFICE.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS FORM- ADVOCATE 3.6.23.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS-ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH.PDF

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room 

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

9:40 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C)

Courthouse, Small Conference Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


March 3, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.

8:45 A.M. Conference Board Meeting, EOC Training Room

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 02/27/23

02-27-23 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 03/06/23

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-6-23.PDF

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing-Road Vacation, Section 3, Township 88N, Range 19W

QUIT CLAIM DEED.PDF
2023-09 RESOLUTION TO VACATE A COUNTY ROAD.PDF

Motion To Enter Buy/Sell Agreement Regarding Purchase Of 100 N State Street, Hubbard, Iowa

100 N STATE STREET, HUBBARD, IA.PDF

Motion To Enter Buy/Sell Agreement Regarding Purchase Of 8 Residential Lots In Eldora

Otter Creek Estates

Consideration To Approve Special Class C Retail Alcohol License For Meadow Hills Golf Course 

MEADOWS HILL GOLF COURSE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Discussion With Possible Action – Dental Insurance Renewal

Acknowledge Receipt Of Auditor ’s Monthly Report-February 

AUDITOR MONTHLY REPORT-FEBRUARY.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Recorder ’s Monthly Report-February

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT-FEBRUARY.PDF

Acknowledge Receipt Of Sheriff Department Monthly Report-February 

SHERIFF DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT-FEBRUARY.PDF

Change Of Status

CHANGE OF STATUS-ASSESSOR.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS-AUDITOR OFFICE.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS FORM- ADVOCATE 3.6.23.PDF
CHANGE OF STATUS-ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH.PDF

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Drainage, EOC Training Room 

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

9:40 A.M. Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C)

Courthouse, Small Conference Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/b0be11fe-f7f6-41df-a274-ed5976331837


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 27, 2023

MONDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting at 9:00 AM on January 9, 2023, at 
the EOC Training Room in Eldora, Iowa.

Board members in attendance were BJ Hoffman, Lance Granzow, and Renee McClellan.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of February 20, 2023. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to the claims for payment for February 27, 2023. 
Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve Aureon Network Services Utility Permit 
UT-23-005. Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to approve the name of Highland Creek for the 
unnamed creek in Providence Township. Roll call: “Ayes”: Granzow, McClellan, Hoffman. “Nays”: 
None. Absent: None.  Motion passed.

Hoffman moved and McClellan seconded the motion to table the approval of Condemnation Board 
Appointees due to there were no applicants. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Hoffman seconded the motion to adjourn. Meeting was adjourned at 9:04 a.m.



3/2/2023 3:22:47 PM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 03/06/2023 - 03/06/2023

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Public Library 776.73648V

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 1,808.7361244V

Alden Public Library 1,555.70649V

Alliant Energy 1,998.344253V

Amazon Business 452.53101043

Barco Municipal Products 599.961046V

Bud Crosser Snowplowing 280.004386V

Cam Spray 81.881207V

Center Associates 273.00883V

CenturyLink 2956 114.644569V

City of Ackley 120.983015V

City of Eldora 1,855.94510V

City of Iowa Falls 1,555.70509V

City of New Providence 29.78515V

Contech Engineered Solutions 55,391.002398V

Cooley Pumping LLC 170.0061963V

Eldora Family Dentistry LLC 569.001108V

ElectionSource 450.002425V

Five Star Services, LTD 720.00101253

Force America Distributing LLC 1,031.15634V

GATR Truck Center 429.73100679

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. 29,219.85145V

Greenbelt Home Care 8,868.2561807V

Hardin County Agriculture Society 2,500.00545V

Hardin County Office Supplies 92.69119V

Hardin County Sheriff 9,166.661452V

Hardin County Solid Waste & Recycling 35,933.754322V

Hubbard Public Library 1,555.70651V

IEMA 919.0061836V

Interstate Batteries 432.25880V

Iowa Outdoors 15.0063820V

Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc.-Newton 159.6862036V

Iron Mountain 93.6563471V

ISAC 600.00920V

John Deere Financial 101.481394V

Knight Sanitation 242.00993V

Marla Kay Williams 333.132268V

Martin Marietta Aggregate 17,770.134141V

Mary J Swartz 311.13302E

McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. 330.0062529V

Michelle Lauchner 87.002798V

NAPA Auto Parts 73.474290V

Noel R Zunkel 10.50101300

Quaker Security LLC 1,290.00100507

Quality Automotive Inc 62.0061237V

Radcliffe Public Library 1,555.70653V

Reliable1 813.751102V

Snap-On-Tools / Link Enterprises LLC 130.0062194V

State Hygienic Laboratory 30.50100039

Steamboat Rock Library 1,555.70654V

Storey Kenworthy 193.6461798V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,833.892332V

Times Citizen 442.56538V

Union Public Library 1,555.70655V

VISA 8,919.99150V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 03/06/2023 - 03/06/2023

3/2/2023 3:22:47 PM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Walmart Community/Capital One 115.2962446V

Windstream Communications / CABS 942.7362349V

Winters Septic Service 300.00396V

201,821.56Grand Total:







































 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   

Fund:   Weekly Scheduled Hours:   

This position is:   Exempt  Non-Exempt 

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 




	Please enter the following changes as of: 03/20/2023
	Name: Mary Swartz
	Department: Community Services- 60
	Address: 1204 3rd Ave.
	Position: Mental Health Advocate
	Address1: Eldora, Iowa  50627
	SalaryHourly Rate: $30.00
	Fund: 0006-60-9040-000-10000
	Weekly Scheduled Hours: 37.5
	Leave of Absence: 
	Other: Hamilton Co. Advocate has resigned.  Mary will assume additional responsibilities and duties by adding Hamilton County
	Other1: to her work.  She will be covering 5 counties.  Hardin County is employer but all of the Advocate costs are reimbursed to Hardin
	fill_0: County by the CICS region.                             Change contingent upon approval of revised 28E with all 5 counties.  
	Dates of Employment: 
	to: 
	Last Day of Work: 
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 
	to1: 
	Date: 
	Date1: 
	0: Yes
	Part Time: Off
	Temp: Off
	0_0f7e58432dec: Off
	Resignation: Off
	Retirement: Off
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Promotion: Yes
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Yes
	Leave: Off
	Exempt: Off
	Non-Exempt: Off


